
Board of Education
1011 Union Street, #940

Oakland, CA  94607
(510) 879-1944

boe@ousd.org E-Mail
http://www.ousd.org

Oakland Unified School District

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 111-2449 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Oakland Housing
Authority - Employee Loan

Status:Type: Agreement or Contract Passed

File created: In control:9/6/2011 Finance and Human Resources Committee

On agenda: Final action: 9/14/2011

Enactment date: 9/14/2011 11-1736Enactment #:

Title: Approval by Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) For Employee Loan To Act
As Interim Chief of Police (James Williams)  between District and Oakland Housing Authority (OHA),
with District paying to OHA in salary and benefits, $7,169.58 per bi-weekly period, at a cost not to
exceed $57,356.64, for the period September 6, 2011 through December 31, 2011 or until a new
District Chief of Police is selected, whichever occurs first, pursuant to terms and conditions delineated
in MOU.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 11-2449 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - OAKLAND HOUSING AUTHORITY -
EMPLOYEE LOAN

Contact: Jacqueline.Minor@ousd.k12.ca.us

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedBoard of Education9/14/2011 1 Pass

Recommended FavorablyFinance and Human Resources
Committee

9/6/2011 1 Pass

Approval by Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) For Employee Loan To Act As Interim
Chief of Police (James Williams)  between District and Oakland Housing Authority (OHA), with District paying to
OHA in salary and benefits, $7,169.58 per bi-weekly period, at a cost not to exceed $57,356.64, for the period
September 6, 2011 through December 31, 2011 or until a new District Chief of Police is selected, whichever occurs
first, pursuant to terms and conditions delineated in MOU.
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